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Subject: FOIA Request No. 23-00207-FOIA

From: Osborne, Sonja <OsborneS@SEC.GOV>  
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 5:56 PM 
To: Howell, Barrett R. <barrett.howell@katten.com> 
Cc: Meyer, Ryan J. <ryan.meyer@katten.com> 
Subject: RE: FOIA Request No. 23-00207-FOIA 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL – EXERCISE CAUTION  
Mr. Howell, 
 
Thank you for your inquiry and I apologize for the delay in our response.  Your request is actively being processed.  My 
best estimate for a date of completion would be April 21, 2023.  
 
Thank you for your patience as we work through the process.  
 
Thank, 
 
Sonja Osborne 
FOIA Lead Research Specialist 
Office of FOIA Services (OSO/OFS) 
 

OFFICE      +1 202 551 8371 
osbornes@sec.gov 

 

 
 
 
From: Howell, Barrett R. <barrett.howell@katten.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 3:14 PM 
To: Osborne, Sonja <OsborneS@SEC.GOV> 
Cc: Meyer, Ryan J. <ryan.meyer@katten.com> 
Subject: FW: FOIA Request No. 23-00207-FOIA 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Ms. Osborne, I am re-sending the below email in hopes of putting it at the top of your inbox.  I anxiously look forward to 
your response. 
 
Thank you, 
Barrett 
 
Barrett R. Howell 
Partner 
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Katten 
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP 
2121 North Pearl Street, Suite 1100 | Dallas, TX 75201-2591 
direct +1.214.765.3681 
barrett.howell@katten.com | katten.com 
 
From: Howell, Barrett R. <barrett.howell@katten.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 10:15 AM 
To: OsborneS@SEC.gov 
Cc: Meyer, Ryan J. <ryan.meyer@katten.com> 
Subject: FW: FOIA Request No. 23-00207-FOIA 
 
Ms. Osborne: 
 
Forgive me if I missed it, but I do not have a record of receiving the requested transcripts by March 16th, as you 
represented during our February 16th phone conversation.  Could you please let me know the status of my request?  And 
again, I apologize in advance if I missed notification of production of the transcripts. 
 
I look forward to your response. 
 
Kind regards, 
Barrett 
 
Barrett R. Howell 
Partner 
Katten 
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP 
2121 North Pearl Street, Suite 1100 | Dallas, TX 75201-2591 
direct +1.214.765.3681 
barrett.howell@katten.com | katten.com 
 
From: Howell, Barrett R. <barrett.howell@katten.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 2:27 PM 
To: OsborneS@SEC.gov 
Subject: FOIA Request No. 23-00207-FOIA 
 
Ms. Osborne, 
 
Thank you again for taking the time to speak with me on the phone earlier today regarding the transcripts requested in 
connection with the above-referenced FOIA request.  I am profoundly appreciative of your help and per our 
conversation, I look forward to receiving the requested information on or before March 16, 2023.  In the meantime, if 
there is anything I can do to help facilitate the process, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Very kind regards, 
Barrett 
 
Barrett R. Howell 
Partner 
Katten 
Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP 
2121 North Pearl Street, Suite 1100 | Dallas, TX 75201-2591 
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direct +1.214.765.3681 
barrett.howell@katten.com | katten.com 
 
=========================================================== 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the 
exclusive 
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that 
is 
proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law.  If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, 
disclosure or  
distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction.  Please 
notify 
the sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the 
original  
message without making any copies. 
=========================================================== 
NOTIFICATION:  Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an Illinois limited liability partnership 
that has 
elected to be governed by the Illinois Uniform Partnership Act (1997). 
=========================================================== 
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